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Legislative File No:  2009-0161 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Ronald Crowell, Fire Department, 248-841-2706 
 
DATE: April 14, 2009 
 
SUBJECT: Reappointment of Emergency Management Coordinator 
 
 
REQUEST: 
City Council is requested to confirm re-appointment of Oakland County Emergency Management 
Coordinator as the City Emergency Management Coordinator. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In 1997 the City Council adopted a resolution to participate in Oakland County’s Emergency 
Operation Plan, which included the appointment of Oakland County Emergency Management 
Coordinator as the City Emergency Management Coordinator (see attachment). 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that City Council adopt a resolution re-confirming the appointment of Oakland 
County Emergency Management Coordinator as the City Emergency Management Coordinator. 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

